
Sweet Wife 2321 

Chapter 2321: was returned by the boss anyway? 

The nurse said to her mother, she had sacrificed so much. Why, shouldn’t he, Qin Fei, give her some 

compensation? She only wanted one house, not two or three. 

Moreover, Qin Feitian had always said how rich his family was. Right now, other than the 100,000 yuan 

betrothal gift, she hadn’t seen any money yet. 

That’s right. When the nurse heard that, she naturally agreed 100 times. Otherwise, wouldn’t Qin Fei’s 

family benefit for nothing. 

When Qin Fei heard that the nurse’s family wanted the betrothal gift and also wanted the house, he was 

instantly unhappy. 

This was asking for an inch and asking for a mile. She was really greedy. After asking for the betrothal 

gift, she also wanted the house. After the house was finished, she also wanted the car. After the car was 

finished, she also wanted the savings. Even if their family ran a bank.., it was impossible for them to give 

her so many things. 

They really treated her like a golden egg, didn’t they? 

When Qin Fei’s mother heard that they wanted a house, she immediately scolded them. Did they really 

think that the bank was run by their family? There were so many lands in the village and so many 

houses. Was it not enough for her to live alone? 

“We can’t buy this house.” 

Qin Fei’s mother would not buy this house even if she was beaten to death. They could forget about 

buying a house. It was absolutely impossible. Even if their family wanted to buy it, they could not 

because they did not have that much money. 

And if Qin Fei did not mention the money, he could still get the money. The money that came from 

above was really too fast. Anyway, he was not the one to return it. But whether Qin Pingjun’s family 

lived or died, it had nothing to do with him? 

However, no matter how rich and easy it was to get money, the money was still his alone. He would not 

even give his parents, so how could he buy a house for the nurse’s family. 

His eyes flashed, but when he heard his mother scolding the nurse from time to time for being 

ungrateful and Shameless, he thought that she was made of gold and really thought that she was some 

celestial beauty, in any case, the scolding was very unpleasant. 

Qin Fei also allowed his mother to scold him. In any case, she was not scolding him. 

Moreover, he did not have the time to care about this place right now. He had more important things to 

do. 

He opened the door and walked into his room. Then, he closed the door and locked it. In such a large 

space, he was the only one left. 



If the nurse had not reminded him, he would not have thought of such a thing. He had already borrowed 

200,000 yuan. What could he do if he borrowed more? He was a barefooted person who was not afraid 

of wearing shoes, in the future, Qin Pingjun would have to pay back the money. What did it have to do 

with him. 

He had heard that those loan sharks had endless means. The kind of school loan that was mentioned in 

the newspapers every day, this forced people to jump off buildings, that was suicide, and so on. 

At that time, if Uncle Qin and his family were to be chased after, they would definitely not be able to 

return to the village. At that time, wouldn’t the house be his? There was really nothing to worry about. 

After all, he had carried so much, then let him carry more. This house would be a waste if he didn’t want 

it. Moreover, the price had gone up so quickly. Even if he didn’t live in this house in the future, it would 

still be a lot of money if he sold it. 

When he thought of this, it was as if he was enlightened. He suddenly came to his senses. He was stupid. 

Why didn’t he think of this in the first place? 

He quickly took his phone and found a lending platform. He thought about it and took out Qin Pingjun’s 

identity card to borrow a sum of money. Because of his previous experience, this time, he was ruthless, 

he directly borrowed 500,000 yuan. He didn’t know how Qin Pingjun’s ID card was so useful. It was 

500,000 yuan in his hand all of a sudden. 

Indeed, Qin Pingjun’s ID card was useful. He didn’t know how Useful Qin Pingjun’s ID card was because 

they had already found out how rich Qin Pingjun was in Hai City, and it was tied to his ID card, naturally, 

it was his quota. 

Therefore, Qin Fei borrowed 200,000 yuan from the beginning. He really thought that everyone’s ID card 

could borrow 100,000,200,000 yuan. He was smart, and the other party wasn’t stupid. How could he not 

know to let the money out, then what was the use of not being able to take it out? The money they 

wanted wasn’t life. No one wanted to kill people. If they didn’t kill people, they could do whatever they 

wanted. As long as they could squeeze out a little bit of oil, it would be fine. If they really did kill 

people.., by then, it would not be as simple as squeezing out the profit. It would be a big problem. 

Therefore, to release the money and how much it was released, it naturally depended on the person. 

Some people could give tens of thousands, but some people could give hundreds of thousands, or even 

five hundred thousand, or even one million. 

Qin Fei borrowed money from this very quickly. He had just submitted the information he had written, 

and it had already been audited. Of course, the money could be transferred to his card by tomorrow at 

the latest, as for how much money he would have to pay back in a month’s time, and how much interest 

he would have to pay back, he had never considered anything like that. 

In any case, the boss would pay it back. Qin Pingjun could pay it back anyway. Even if he couldn’t pay it 

back, he still had that wretched girl, Qin Yushi. He could even make her sell her kidney and body. Could 

it be that a living person couldn’t pay back the hundreds of thousands? 

He had never thought about the concept of the hundreds of thousands of yuan. If he were to borrow 

money from the bank, he could at most pay back a few percent of the interest. However, if he were to 



borrow money from a loan shark, he wouldn’t be able to pay back the hundreds of thousands of yuan. 

That wouldn’t be tens of thousands of interest. A few thousand Yuan could be rolled into tens of 

thousands of yuan. Then, hundreds of thousands would be rolled into millions of Yuan. If it was an 

ordinary family, they wouldn’t be able to pay back the money in their lifetime. 

After Qin Fei received the money, he naturally did not think about caring about the lives of others. 

He took the 500,000 dollars and went straight to the little nurse. When the little nurse heard that Chun 

Fei was going to buy a house without a second word, she was very happy. She called him ‘Darling’one 

after another. It was sweeter than honey. 

Qin Fei held the 500,000 dollars in his arms and walked around with the little nurse for a few days 

before he bought a house. Now that the housing prices in the whole country had skyrocketed, the 

housing prices here did not rise much. Although they had also risen.., however, compared to Hai City 

and other big cities, the housing prices here were still very low. With 500,000 yuan, they could buy a 

decent house. 

Even when he added his name on the property certificate, Qin Fei had calculated. He had bought a 

house with his own money, so why should he add someone else’s house? This house belonged to him 

alone, and the divorce rate was so high now.., who knew what would happen in the future? He was not 

afraid that the young nurse would divorce him. He was afraid that if he and the nurse divorced, then 

they would not have to share half of his house. 

The nurse was very satisfied with this house. Of course, she thought to herself that her name must be 

added to the house property certificate. 

Chapter 2322: was really not enough money to spend 

 

Qin Fei had agreed, and he had also agreed very well. However, when it was time to fill in the 

information, he used an excuse to send the nurse away. Then, he quickly completed the procedures. 

When the nurse returned.., the procedures had already been completed. 

Don’t worry, your name was written on the certificate. This was our home. Of course, your name would 

be written on it. 

Qin Fei had always lied without blushing. It felt more real than the truth. 

The nurse was so touched that tears welled up in her eyes. Of course, she was so overwhelmed by the 

surprise that she believed Qin Fei without even checking. In fact, she still did not know Qin Fei very well. 

If they had been together for a long time, she should have known that a person like Qin Fei was most 

used to being two-faced. He was also used to lying. He liked to cheat and swindle. The words that came 

out of his mouth.., nine out of ten sentences were fake, and one was a lie. 

Of course, he was even more selfish. 

What he did was right and wrong. Even if he was really wrong, the responsibility would ultimately be on 

someone else. It had nothing to do with him. 



For example, back when he broke Qin Yushi’s eyes, he never admitted that he was wrong. Everything 

was Qin Yushi’s fault. She loved standing in front of him, but she didn’t avoid him, she loved to make 

him angry. Even if she was blind, she deserved it. 

As for the fact that he broke Qin Yushi’s eyes, other than their own family members, no one else knew 

about it. How Could Qin Lao er and Qin Fei’s mother let others know that their son had done such a 

thing, even if he was their biological sister, he couldn’t blind someone. If others knew about it, how 

could their family survive in the village. 

How Would Qin Fei go to school? How would he work? How would he find a partner in the future? 

Such a cruel and merciless person had even blinded his own biological sister’s eyes. What else would he 

not dare to do? What else could he not do. 

However, other people didn’t know. Even if Qin Lao’er didn’t mention it, Uncle Qin’s family had also 

slapped their faces until they were swollen. They choked until they wanted to vomit, but they didn’t say 

those things out loud. 

As for the nurse, of course, it was impossible for her to know either. She only knew that Qin Fei had an 

older sister, but she had not seen her since she was working outside. As for what that sister looked like, 

it had nothing to do with her, all of her thoughts were not on that house. She thought about it again and 

realized that she would soon have a house. Then, she would no longer have to squeeze into the staff 

dormitory. As long as she thought about her house.., she could no longer hold anything in her heart. 

Of course, after buying this house, the nurse naturally did not object to marrying Qin Fei immediately. 

The two families hit it off immediately. The two families were also afraid that the longer it took, the 

more things would happen. 

They each had their own considerations. Of course, they also had their own plans. 

The new house was still under renovation. Therefore, Qin Fei and the nurse lived in the small foreign 

house in the village. At first, their lives were not bad. All the money in Qin Fei’s hands was originally 

200,000 yuan, but now there was only 80,000 Yuan left, after that, he borrowed another 500,000 yuan. 

After buying the house, he would need to buy household appliances and furniture. At most, he would 

need to use up 400,000 yuan, and he still had around 100,000 yuan in his hands, he had nearly 200,000 

yuan in his hands now. This 200,000 yuan was definitely enough for him to spend. If it was not enough, 

he would just need to borrow some more money. 

And now, he really did not put money in his eyes. With a casual flick of his finger, he had a few hundred 

thousand yuan in his hands. This was not making money, but robbing money. If he could be considered 

to be making money by borrowing money from loan sharks. 

Now that he had money in his hands, he began to be extravagant. Of course, he could not stop himself 

from doing so. He would change his phone in a few days. He would change a new one as soon as it came 

out. He did not want to lose his old phone, he didn’t eat the meals cooked at home anymore. He would 

bring the nurses out to eat and eat out every day. It was common for a meal to cost a few hundred yuan. 

Sometimes, they would spend at most ten thousand Yuan a day. 



They ate, bought clothes, and went shopping. The two of them didn’t spend money as money anymore. 

In any case, the money was in their hands now. They didn’t earn it at all. Instead, it came from the wind. 

Since it was not their own money, they naturally did not feel bad about spending it. 

The people in the village all said that Qin Fei had made a fortune somewhere. Looking at the clothes on 

him, he changed one set after another. His hair was shiny, and his leather shoes were shiny enough to 

be used as mirrors. Every few days.., he had to change his phone. 

It was not anyone’s fault that everyone knew. He had deliberately let people know that he had changed 

his phone. His clothes were also different every day. There were no duplicates. Today was white, 

tomorrow was dark, and the day after was red. 

He dressed like a dog and began to look down on the people in the village. 

At this moment, the loan shark online had long passed the repayment time. Qin Fei was only concerned 

with spending money. He did not know that the interest of those loan sharks had already rolled to a 

terrifying extent, he could not even count the last few zeros. 

He continued to spend money, and the interest rate also continued to roll. 

Of course, he also enjoyed this kind of day where money came quickly. The 200,000 yuan in his hand 

was quickly used up. Once this person did not have any money in his hand, he felt that everything was 

not right. Therefore, he had to continue to get money. 

At night, the nurses had to go to the hospital to be on duty. Even the cats and dogs in the village had 

fallen asleep, so they did not bark. Qin Fei closed the door. Although he knew that no one would know 

what he was going to do later.., of course, no one could see it, but he still instinctively wanted to sneak 

around. 

After all, it was not something glorious. 

He took out his new phone and found a loan company. Then, he used Qin Pingjun’s name to borrow 

some money. Now, this money really did not need to be spent. How could it be 200,000.., it was gone 

just like that. He was still holding the phone, still hesitating about how much he should loan out this 

time. 

100,000 yuan? 

200,000 yuan? 

No, that wasn’t much. 

In the past, his salary was only one or two thousand yuan. When he spent the money, he had to do 

some calculations in his heart. If the bill came out, he would be in pain for half a day, not to mention a 

few hundred yuan, but now.., two hundred thousand Yuan was nothing in his eyes. In less than a month, 

he had already spent two hundred thousand yuan. In fact, even he did not know how to spend it? 

Anyway, when he withdrew the money, there was not much money left. There were only a few 

thousand Yuan left. How could a few thousand yuan be enough? A few thousand yuan was not enough 

to eat a few meals. He found a seafood shop these few days. The fish and prawns there were 

transported from the sky. They were especially delicious. Eating them would be addictive. 



Chapter 2323: lazy woman 

 

It was just a little expensive. 

The last time he ate it, it cost him more than a thousand yuan. 

The nurse said that he wanted to eat it again tomorrow, so he ate it. Anyway, he also wanted to eat it. 

Even if there were only a few thousand yuan in his card, he did not dare to spend it. Otherwise, he 

would not be able to remember it and would need to get more money to spend. 

The problem now was. 

How much money would he need to spend? 

In the end, he hardened his heart and directly took out another 500,000 yuan. 

In any case, he owed it to Qin Pingjun. It had nothing to do with him... 

The first two times when he took out money like this, he did not feel anything. It was a matter of course. 

At night, he was also excited. When he thought that he would get the money the next day, he could not 

fall asleep. 

Today, for some reason, he was still excited. However, it wasn’t because he was excited, nor was it 

because he was about to get the money. It was just that when his fingers were about to press down, his 

heart was actually trembling, his back was also covered in cold sweat. 

And now, he was uneasy, uncomfortable, and impetuous. 

Nothing will happen, right? He consoled himself. Yes, nothing will happen. How could anything happen? 

The identity card wasn’t his. What did it have to do with him? If he wanted money, he could go find Qin 

Pingjun. 

However, even though he thought so in his heart, he still didn’t fall asleep that night. It wasn’t until early 

the next morning that the message arrived. His 500,000 Yuan had already arrived. 

He clearly had so much money, but this time, he felt a little guilty. However, no matter how guilty he 

felt, he and the nurse were still very happy when they ate a meal of more than 1,000 yuan of seafood. 

However, while they ate the seafood that cost more than 1,000 yuan, they forgot that their father and 

mother were still eating biscuits and salted vegetables in their hometown. The two of them ate very 

well, however, they had never thought of bringing back some leftovers for Qin Fei and his wife. 

Qin Fei was really spending money like water. He had eaten up more than 1,000 yuan in one meal. If it 

was a steamed bun, they would have eaten up all the food that they needed. 

They had also gained at least 10 pounds from the food, especially Qin Fei. Recently, he had been eating 

too much. The clothes that he bought a month ago were still fitting, but it had only been a month, the 

buttons did not seem to fit, and Qin Fei did not feel any heartache. At most, he could just buy a new set. 

After all, he had plenty of money now. 



After eating, they did not go back. Instead, they went directly to a large shopping mall here and brought 

back bags of different sizes. 

“We should also buy a car.”The nurse wanted a car now. It was really inconvenient without a car. With a 

car, they did not have to carry such heavy things anymore. 

This woman was just like that. With a house, she naturally wanted a car. Moreover, it was much more 

convenient to drive. Just like how they would look cool if they came to a shopping mall and put things on 

the car. 

Qin Fei also felt that it was true. They really needed a car. With his current status, if he did not have a 

car, how could he do that? Could it be that they wanted him to take a bus? 

Since they said that they would buy it, they directly ordered a car that cost 100,000 yuan. The nurses 

knew how to drive, but Qin Fei did not. When Qin Fei saw that his new car was in his hands, he naturally 

wanted to sign up for a driver’s license. This way, he could drive his car for a joyride every day. 

When they drove the new car back, almost the entire village was shocked. There were even people who 

wanted to ask how Qin Fei could make so much money. 

Qin Pingjun was really capable of making money, but what was Qin Fei capable of? He was not good at 

his studies and was not smart. He was also short and ordinary looking. How could he make so much 

money all of a sudden? The house in his house had not been built yet. How could he immediately marry 

a wife and buy a car. 

And someone said that he did not know where he heard the gossip. 

“Of course, he doesn’t need to buy a house. “He already has a house in the city, but it’s a new house. 

This house is worth hundreds of thousands of yuan. I think this car is worth at least 100,000 yuan. 

Where did Qin Fei get the money from? I heard that the wife he married is also quite expensive. They all 

cost 100,000 yuan as a betrothal gift. Look at the way that woman dressed herself up. Her skirt is short, 

and most of her legs are exposed. Her heels are so high. She’s not afraid of falling to her death.” 

Of course, there were some who were envious, some who were jealous, and some who said grapes 

were sour because they couldn’t eat them. 

Of course, there were also some who thought that Qin Fei might have done something harmful, which 

was why he got so much money in such a short time. In any case, Qin Fei’s face was obviously not a good 

person, of course, it was also true that he didn’t have the ability. He didn’t have the ability, looks, and 

education. How could he make so much money in such a short time? Was it possible? 

“I heard that selling a kidney can be exchanged for money. Qin Fei didn’t sell his kidney, did he?” 

Regardless of how the villagers looked at him or how they were treated, the Qin family still lived in that 

small house. The people in the entire village began to feel a little out of place. They were rich now, but 

the people in the village.., were all poor. 

Not to mention Qin Fei and the nurse, even the second son of the Qin family had an inexplicable sense 

of superiority after they moved into this small house. They felt that they were different from the rest. 



Now, they were not willing to talk to the people in the village, it was as if if they spoke more to the 

villagers, it would be an insult to them. 

Originally, the second son of Qin’s family’s reputation in the village was not very good. Usually, they 

liked to take advantage of others. If they were to go against the heavens, they could take advantage of 

others, but they could not take advantage of others. 

Even if it was just a small cement nail, he would definitely run over and get it back. 

Now, he was even more arrogant and looked down on the people in the village. Even the few families 

that were on good terms with them in the past were not willing to talk to them anymore. However, Qin 

Fei did not have such knowledge, in any case, it did not matter if there were no families in the village to 

talk to them. His son had bought a big house in the city. In the future, he would directly live in the city. 

Only a ghost would be willing to return to this poor valley. 

After Qin Fei returned with the nurse, one of them wanted to try on the clothes she had bought. The 

other wanted to watch TV. In any case, no one had the intention to cook, especially the nurse. She had 

not entered the kitchen even once since she got married. 

She and Qin Fei were eating outside. The food at home was terrible to begin with, so they did not eat. In 

any case, they would drive back later. 

However, it was fine if she didn’t cook, but she didn’t clean, and she didn’t wash clothes either. All of 

this made Qin Fei’s mother have an opinion, and it was quite a big opinion. Did she marry a daughter-in-

law or a mother. 

Chapter 2324: what do you want to do if you don’t want to be a nurse 

 

You do nothing all day long and walk around in those high-heeled shoes. which family’s daughter-in-law 

in the village is like her? Even after eating, she doesn’t wash a bowl. 

In the past, on account of the fact that they just got married, Qin Fei’s mother also endured it. But now 

that more than a month has passed, why is she still so lazy? Does she want to not work for the rest of 

her life? 

In that case, why did she spend 100,000 yuan to marry such a daughter-in-law? 

The two of them fought in the open and in the dark for an unknown number of seconds. Qin Lao’er did 

not care at all, and Qin Fei did not want to care either. Anyway, as long as they did not fight, it was fine. 

The nurse unwillingly washed a bowl. Then, she took the detergent and washed her hands as clean as 

possible. She also had to wash them until they smelled good. Tomorrow, she would ask Qin Fei to buy a 

dishwasher. That would be more convenient.., if she washed the dishes every day, her hands would be 

thick. 

No, it seemed that she could not buy it. It would be useless even if she bought it. Anyway, Qin Fei’s 

mother did not use it. She was still worried about the electricity bill. 



There were so many electrical appliances in the house. Only the television was often turned on. The 

refrigerator was useless now. Did Qin Fei’s mother really not know that it was best not to turn off the 

refrigerator? Once it was turned off, there would be problems, 

however, Qin Fei’s mother did not care. In any case, it was electrical appliances, so she used them very 

sparingly. She did not use the washing machine, nor did she use the electric heater. She had to make her 

own stove. Burning Charcoal was also very expensive, so she had to burn firewood, moreover, if you 

burned it, you watered it. Could you clean up the house? It was covered in dust. Anyway, if Qin Fei’s 

mother did not clean up, the Nurse would not clean up either. Who would let their new daughter-in-law 

do the work. 

The nurse placed her finger under her nose again, wanting to smell if there was still that strange smell. 

There was a strange smell in the Qin family’s kitchen. She didn’t know where it came from, but the 

ginseng was a rag, but it was something else.., if she touched the water in the kitchen or just stood in 

the kitchen for a while, her entire body would be filled with this unbearable smell. 

She shook her hand, feeling a little nauseous. Then, she could not help but pull up her sleeve and smell 

it. She did not know if it was really a problem or if it was her own psychological problem, she really 

smelled that strange smell again 

When the house over there was renovated, she would definitely not live here anymore. It was so dirty. 

It was not that their uncle had another house behind them. Although it was a little shabby, it could still 

be occupied. Qin Fei did not allow his parents to live there, but she really felt that.., qin Fei’s parents 

were suitable to live in the wedding house. Their living habits were simply incompatible with this big 

house. They could only live in a shabby house, which was suitable. The combination of shabby and dirty 

was just right, wasn’t it? 

Just as she was about to go back, she thought of something and walked to a door. She stretched out her 

hand and twisted the doorknob. It was still locked. What exactly was this place? Why had no one 

entered it before, she had never seen it before. Perhaps no one wanted to know that she knew. 

She narrowed her eyes, feeling unhappy in her heart. 

This was to guard against her, wasn’t it? 

She was now a member of the Qin family. Why? was there anything she didn’t know or didn’t want her 

to know? The windows of this house were tightly shut, and even the door was locked. There shouldn’t 

be any money inside, right, perhaps other people’s money felt that it was safest to keep it in the bank, 

but Qin Fei’s parents were different. They still had the same old mindset. Naturally, this money couldn’t 

be kept in the bank. It would be better to keep it by her side. 

This room was so mysterious that it had never been shown to her. Even though she had tried all the 

doors in the house, she had never opened this door. She had also asked Qin Fei about it, but Qin Fei was 

just like Zuo Gu, he had given her a lot of rambling, so he did not bring up any serious business. 

And she was really too curious about the things in this house. 



Of course, while she was curious, she also felt more and more unhappy. One day, when she could no 

longer hold it in and could no longer open the door, she would smash the window. This was her house, 

so what if she smashed the Window? 

She patted her hand and walked into her room. 

Qin Fei was still lying on the bed, playing with his phone. He was like this every day. He had never gone 

to work, nor had he done anything. Now, there were not people who could make money with their 

phones, such as wechat merchants. Investing in stocks and the like. Even if a nurse used her toes to 

think, she would know that Qin Fei would never do these things, and he would definitely not make any 

money. 

He used his phone to play games. He played games with his phone every day, but he had endless money 

to spend. 

In the past, she actually did not quite believe what Qin Fei said. They had business in big cities, and no 

matter what industry it was, it was all about making money. He also said that those businesses were 

handled by his uncle, their family only needed to take dividends. Qin Fei had never told her how much 

dividends they had received in the past year, but it should be quite a lot. 

Otherwise, it was impossible for Qin Fei to spend money like this. She did not dare to calculate the 

Money Qin Fei had spent. The last time he had changed her phone, it was more than 10,000 yuan. Her 

eyes did not even blink, she also wanted that phone. She had tried to beat around the bush a few times, 

but Qin Fei did not buy it for her. She did not know if he did it on purpose or if he really did not 

understand. 

She could not bring herself to do this. However, regardless of whether he bought these things for her or 

not, Qin Fei was spending money like water. Why? She had never seen him like this before. At most, he 

was a little more generous, however, she had never seen him with much money. 

The difference was too big. 

She just stood there and watched Qin Fei for a long time. Qin Fei was still half-lying down, playing games 

on his phone. 

She walked over and sat down. Then, she stared at the phone in Qin Fei’s hand. 

“Qin Fei, I don’t want to be a nurse anymore.” 

“You don’t want to be a nurse anymore?”Qin Fei was still playing with his phone. It was unknown if his 

mind was on her. 

“Yeah, it’s tiring to be a nurse. You have to work overtime every day. When you meet a bad patient, you 

still have to yell at you.” 

“If you don’t want to be a nurse, what are you going to do?” 

Qin Fei’s eyes still did not leave that small screen. 

“I want...”the nurse replied, but she could not say it out loud. 



She actually wanted to hear Qin Fei say, ‘take care of me. You are so rich now. Don’t tell me you can’t 

take care of a woman. If you spend less every month, the money will come out.’. 

But she was still thin-skinned and did not say it out loud. 

In the end, this matter was still unknown. 

She had some self-esteem. This matter needed a man to say it out loud. However, Qin Fei did not say it 

out loud. What was going on? Before she got married, she could not tell that Qin Fei was so tactless and 

did not know what was going on. 

Chapter 2325: more than one baggage handler 

 

Or could it be that he was actually on the right track and was just very selfish. 

The nurse bit her lip. She had to know what was inside that house. Perhaps it really was a house full of 

money.., 

these two people each had their own thoughts, but they shared the same bed. Qin Fei actually treated 

the nurse quite well. At the very least, when he went out to eat, he did not forget to bring the nurse 

along, however, he had never thought of spending a large amount of money on her. 

He had worked hard to earn all this money, so why should he spend it on others. 

Even now, the nurse was still someone else in Qin Fei’s heart. 

Perhaps to Qin Fei, everyone was someone else. 

Meanwhile, in Hai City, Uncle Qin and Aunt Qin were playing with the three children. Today, Qin Yushi 

brought the three children over. They were all more than one year old, and all of them were pretty and 

cute, however, the most beautiful one was actually little apple, Lu Xiaosan. Moreover, the longer the 

child grew, the more he looked like Lu Qi. The other three children were more like Qin Yushi, but they 

were all very obedient, they were very cute and also very likable. 

This old man, when he reached a certain age, he began to like children. 

Uncle Qin doted on Lu Xiaosi the most, and Lu Xiaosi was a delicate and cute little girl. Of course, this 

little girl was very lively, and she was very chubby and very sturdy. 

The four children of the Lu family were all very good-looking and extremely healthy. It was just that Lu 

Xiaosan loved to get sick, so it was a loss. Mayor Gao’s family doted on that child very much, and they 

were very cautious every day. Otherwise.., who knew how many times they would have to go to the 

hospital. 

Uncle Qin and Aunt Qin were both people who loved cleanliness. In the past, when they were in the 

village, the people in the village didn’t really care about hygiene, and they drank raw water casually. 

However, Uncle Qin’s family always drank boiled water, no matter how troublesome it was, Aunt Qin 

would always boil the water for the family and drink it when it was cold. 



Before the two of them carried the child, they had to wash their hands clean. The child was not like an 

adult, and their resistance was still very weak. Germs were nothing to an adult, but to them.., it was all 

harm. 

“Uncle, are you really going back?”Qin Yushi actually wanted Uncle Qin and Aunt Qin to stay. 

In the village, they couldn’t take care of him, so they were worried. This time, they were really scared. 

Uncle Qin had just gotten off the train and his heart was in a bad state. He had been in the hospital for a 

few days, he even let he yiji scold him for a few days. 

Uncle Qin was also scolded until he lost his temper. He had always said that he was fine, but as long as 

he yibin came, he would be scared. After all, he was a doctor and he was a patient. 

Whatever he Yibin said, he would do. Uncle Qin did not even have the strength to argue back. He just 

stayed in the hospital for more than half a month before he was better. 

He was an old man who was sick. As he got older, all the organs in his body began to decline. It was very 

normal. Moreover, Uncle Qin was already so old. Fortunately, it seemed to be a little dangerous this 

time, in fact, it was still considered good. At the very least, he only needed daily maintenance and didn’t 

need injections or medicine. However, if he stayed in the hospital a few more times, it would be hard to 

say. 

Uncle Qin was also obedient and paid attention. However, Qin Yushi was really worried about letting 

them go back just like that. 

“Don’t worry.”Uncle Qin pinched Lu Xiaosi’s soft little face, “We’re still young. Don’t we still have cell 

phones? Ask your aunt to call us every day. We’re not the only two people in the village. Everyone in the 

village is here, and there are a lot of neighbors. There’s nothing to worry about.” 

“I’ll ask Big Brother to get you a computer. I wonder if there’s any Internet connection in the village?” 

Qin Yushi handed the three children over to Uncle Qin and his wife. She had to ask Qin Pingjun about it. 

She had been taking care of Uncle Qin and Aunt Qin these days. The children at home were a little older 

and had learned how to walk, to be honest, she couldn’t really get involved. Fortunately, Uncle Qin and 

Aunt Qin were here. Otherwise, she might not even be able to leave the house. 

She picked up her phone and walked outside. Only then did she tell Qin Bujun about this matter. 

The problem of the internet was easy to solve. Qin Pingjun Thought for a moment. I’ll go over and ask if 

it’s on. If it’s not on, there’s still wireless. 

Qin Yushi also had the same idea. As long as there was a computer, it was better than a phone. The 

phone could only hear sounds, but the computer could see images. As for Uncle Qin and Aunt Qin’s 

stubbornness.., qin Yushi really didn’t know what to say. Their stubbornness was now well-known. It 

would be best if they said they were hiring a nanny, but with the two elders’personalities, even if the 

nanny was hired back.., they would probably be provided for. 

Qin Yushi put her phone back into her pocket and walked back. She saw the three children sitting 

obediently. Each of them was quieter and cuter than the last. 



She propped up her face and couldn’t help but smile. Her mother-in-law said that Lu Guang was like this 

when he was young. The three of them were like Lu Qi, Lu Guang, and Xun Xun back then. It seemed like 

they could really be traced back to the past, at that time, Yan Huan was also sitting there. Lu Guang and 

the others were sitting on the floor playing with the blocks. Then, they were all beautiful and cute. It 

made people feel satisfied, even if they just stood quietly at the side and looked at them, it was fine. 

“You want to go back to your hometown?” 

Fatty he propped up his face on the table. The young man’s eyes were curved. He had a smart and 

capable hairstyle. He also wore a gold-rimmed pair of glasses on his face. He was handsome and smart. 

Of course, that smile was also after the prosperous times, he looked calm again. 

“Yeah, is the manager giving him a Leave?” 

Qin Pingjun did not stand on ceremony with little fatty he. They were the boss and employees at work, 

but in private, they were good friends. Qin Pingjun was an indispensable right-hand man by little fatty 

he’s side, he was his most capable assistant at work. Little Fatty he was very grateful to Lu Guang for 

this. Lu Guang had dug out a great talent for him. If it were not for Qin Pingjun, he would not know how 

busy he would be, qin Pingjun was able to handle ten people in his work. If he was given the task, he 

would definitely be at ease. 

“Sure.”Fatty he stretched. “I happen to be free in the next few days. I’ll go too.”He also wanted to go 

out and relax, so he wanted to take a look, how was the place where Qin Yushi and Qin Pingjun lived. 

“Sure.”Qin Pingjun smiled and agreed. “It’s good to have one more person to carry the luggage.” 

Chapter 2326: going home 

 

“No problem.”Little fatty he almost patted his own chest to guarantee. It was just carrying a luggage. It 

was not difficult for him. Although he looked like a gigolo, he still had a lot of strength. 

Carrying a luggage and helping to hit someone was not a problem. 

Anyway, now that he had gained a free labor, Qin Jun was not courteous at all. He immediately bought a 

bunch of things for his parents to bring back. No matter how much there was, there was no need to be 

afraid. It was not someone who carried luggage. 

Little fatty he also fully displayed the lethality of his smiling face. Uncle Qin and Aunt Qin treated him 

like their own son. He was even better than Qin Pingjun. 

When little fatty he was born when he was young, he was a chubby little fatty. A chubby child was 

always very likable, especially when he was small. When he went to school, he was still fat.., however, 

he was a chubby and beautiful man. When he was in high school, he began to lose weight bit by bit. He 

was also a living, beautiful teenager. Now, he was as thin as lightning and had become a beautiful man 

again. 

He was really the president. He had a good face and was also the kind of gigolo that women liked the 

most. He had a sweet mouth and coaxed Uncle Qin to be happy. He even kissed him. 



They flew back and brought back many things from Hai City. These things were bought by Qin Pingjun’s 

Qin Yushi and given by the He family. Lu Guang also gave a lot of them, even the good things that Yan 

Huan brought back from abroad were things that they had never seen before. They also packed a few 

big boxes of luggage for free. 

Qin Yushi was raised by uncle and Aunt Qin. They were Qin Yushi’s parents, and Qin Yushi was a great 

contributor to the Lu family. She had given birth to so many children for the Lu family in one go. If it was 

someone else, even if they had the genes of the Lu family’s multiple births, they might not be able to 

give birth to so many children. 

Therefore, sometimes, it was only at the right time that they met the right person. Of course, they had 

to talk about the right time, place, and people. These things could not be missing. 

Otherwise, the four children of the Lu family would not be able to join the Lu family. 

Not only was the problem with Lu Qi and Xiaomei resolved, but the Lu family also had a future. Not to 

mention these worldly possessions, they were willing to give even a few hundred million. Yan Huan was 

not short of money, however, money could not be exchanged for her four grandsons. The small families 

were different every day. Sometimes, when Yan Huan saw them, it was like seeing Lu Qi and Lu Guang 

when they were young. 

Of course, the most important thing was that ye Shuyun and Lu Jin seemed to have followed the same 

path as Old Master Lu. They wanted to live until their great-grandsons grew up. 

Old Master Lu had lived to the age of 106 at that time. He was the famous birthday boy in Hai City. With 

Ye Shuyun and Lu Jin’s health, it was not a problem for them to live to the age of 100. 

And Qin Yushi was their family’s Lucky Star. 

Naturally, they were grateful to Uncle Qin and Aunt Qin. From Ye Shuyun to Lu Jin, to Yan Huan and Lu 

Yi, and then to Lu Qi and Lu Guang.., they really treated Uncle Qin and aunt Qin as real family. 

This time, if Lu Guang was not busy, he would have gone. However, it was the same for fatty he. 

Uncle Qin and Aunt Qin came by train twice. This was their first time taking a plane. Before the plane 

took off, the two of them were so nervous that they broke out in cold sweat. In the end, they didn’t feel 

anything.., the plane landed. How long had it been? It would take two days and a night to take a train. 

However, wasn’t the plane a little too fast? It only took a few hours. 

It was just that they had brought back a lot of luggage, and fatty he was the one who had the foresight. 

He had a friend who was quite close to this place, so he asked his friend to drive the car over, fatty he 

stuffed everything into the car so that he wouldn’t have to carry it. He still needed to drive the car for a 

few more days before sending it back. This was his first time coming to this place, so of course, he 

couldn’t get off the plane, after carrying his luggage, he left for home. 

The car was a very large commercial vehicle. No matter how much luggage they had, they could still fit 

it. Even if they couldn’t fit it, it had a roof, so there were still a lot of things that could fit on the roof. 

Qin Pingjun drove the car, and fatty he was just in time. He was also casually enjoying the scenery of 

other places. 



This place was obviously much behind Hai City. Hai city was filled with dozens of high-rise buildings, and 

this place did not seem to have any high-rise buildings. Therefore, this place was at least twenty years 

behind Hai City, however, technology was behind, and the Folkways were relatively simple. Of course, 

compared to Hai City, the air here was also much fresher. Although Hai city was already paying attention 

to environmental protection.., they also paid a lot of attention to the greenery of the city, but 

unfortunately, it was an international metropolis. There were many high-rise buildings, and there were 

also many people. Therefore, the emissions of these kinds of exhaust gases were also large, this also 

made the air quality much worse compared to a small city like this. 

As the car moved further and further, fatty he clearly felt that his field of vision was more and more 

spacious. Of course, the air here was also close to the taste of the original ecology. There was the smell 

of soil, the smell of grass, and the smell of small rivers and mountains. 

In any case, it was very fresh and smelled good. Fatty he liked this place at first sight. 

Perhaps to the villagers here, this was nothing, but to fatty he, it was a big difference. For people like 

him who were born and raised in Hai City, they had never left the boundaries of Hai City, of course, for 

this kind of natural environment, he yearned for it very much. Although the Liuyuan garden was one of 

the few remaining pure lands in Hai City, how should he put it? No matter how good the Liuyuan Garden 

was.., it wasn’t as comfortable as this big village. 

The car stopped at the small house. Fatty he pointed at the three-story building in front of him. 

“Did you build it last time?” 

“Yes.”Qin Pingjun opened the car door and walked out. “I didn’t have time to look at it when I built it 

last time. I went to work. Now it seems that it sounds pretty good.” 

“It’s pretty good.”He Xiaopeng also opened the door and got out of the car. He rubbed his chin. He was 

very satisfied with this house. It was a garden house in Europe. 

The overall color was light and bright. Of course, the layout inside was not bad. In addition, the view of 

the countryside was relatively wide and there were no tall buildings to block the view. Therefore, the 

lighting should be very good. He lived inside, he must have eaten and slept well every day, and he must 

be in a good mood. 

He Xiaopeng yawned. He had not slept well for several days. Later, he must first take a bath and then 

sleep. 

Chapter 2327: the Zhang family had changed owners 

 

He hurriedly took down all the things in the car. When they came back this time, some villagers noticed 

them, and many of the villagers quickly followed them. 

Uncle Qin and Aunt Qin were usually very amiable people, and their temperaments were also good. 

Uncle Qin had a bunch of poker friends, and Aunt Qin also liked to visit on weekdays. What good things 

did they have at home, they did not forget about the village. For example, the delicious food that their 

son brought back from Hai City was also not stingy in giving everyone a bit. If they had candy in their 



hands, they would hold the child tight first, it did not matter whether the adults ate it or not, but the 

children had to eat it. 

Therefore, Uncle Qin’s family was very popular in the village. 

As soon as they arrived... The villagers came, feeling quite confused. 

“Great Qin, you’re back?” 

A middle-aged man hurriedly walked over. 

“Yes, I just came back,”Uncle Qin said with a smile, “This is our home. No matter how good it is outside, 

it’s not as good as our own home. Those big cities look and sound good, but they’re not as good as our 

village. The air in the village is so good, and if you live here, you can live for a few more years.” 

“That’s right,”the middle-aged man agreed, “I went to live with my son for a few days, but I’m not used 

to living here and there. I feel more comfortable living in the village. After all, we’ve lived here for our 

entire lives.” 

This middle-aged man was quite similar to Uncle Qin. Both of them had their sons working outside, so 

because of their son, they walked closer to each other. 

At this point, the man suddenly thought of something. 

“Great Qin, is this wrong?” 

“What’s Wrong?”Uncle Qin placed his hands behind his back and patted the folds on his body. These 

were clothes that Qin Yushi had bought for him. He was wearing them quite comfortably, and he was 

wearing them in high spirits, he also felt that he couldn’t be more energetic. Even though he had been in 

the hospital for half a month, the doctor had already told him that he was fine, even he yibin, the 

hospital director, he was in the hospital not because of anything else, but because it was just 

maintenance. It was like adding oil to a machine, so he was fine. He was fine. 

The middle-aged man looked at the small foreign building and then at Uncle Qin for half a day. 

“Aren’t you going to live in Hai City for a long time and won’t come back in the future?” 

“Won’t come back? How is that possible?”Uncle Qin frowned, “Brother Dahai, I’m just going out to see 

my son. I’ve gone out and haven’t looked for you. I’m sure you can guess that I’m just a relative. I’ll be 

back in a few days. If I really want to stay there for a long time and don’t come back, even if I don’t tell 

others, you and I have to tell them.” 

“Exactly.”The middle-aged man was also puzzled, “I thought that you weren’t someone who would leave 

without saying goodbye. No matter what, you still had to say a few words to me as your big brother. 

We’ve been together for so many years. It’s fine if others don’t know, but how could I not know?” 

“But not long after you left, your second brother moved in directly. He even told everyone that you 

went to live with your son and never came back. Even this house was given to them.” 

“Oh right, you still don’t know, right?”The middle-aged man pointed inside, “Your second son married 

his son a wife. I heard that the betrothal gift was 100,000 yuan. He even bought a new house outside 



and a car. Where do you think your second son got the money from? He’s not your son. Your son has 

been sensible since he was young. His studies are good too. When he went to school, he received a 

scholarship. He didn’t spend too much of his family’s money when he went to university. He earned it by 

working hard. It’s normal for him to be successful. “But what do you think Qin Fei is capable of? How did 

he earn so much money? could he have done something illegal?” 

Wasn’t it strange that Qin Fei suddenly had money? Either he had won the lottery, or he had done 

something bad. 

However, it was impossible for him to have won the lottery. If he had won, Qin Fei’s mother’s big mouth 

would have made the whole village know about it. Therefore, Qin Fei’s money really didn’t come from 

the right source. 

The more he spoke, the uglier Uncle Qin’s expression became. Even Qin Pingjun’s expression was the 

same. 

There must be something fishy about the abnormality. However, Qin Fei suddenly had money. Wasn’t 

this very strange? Yes, this was very strange. This was already very strange. who could have so much 

money all of a sudden? It was impossible for the money to come from a strong wind. 

Fatty he bumped Qin Pingjun’s shoulder. 

“When my Aunt Yan was young, she was once trapped in a small village. That village was isolated from 

the world, and it was in the mountains. Oh right, that small village did not have roads built in the past. 

When it was snowing heavily, the village could be sealed by the snow for half a year or so. The people in 

the village also lived on the mountains. They could only go down the mountain after winter.” 

“Auntie Yan lived there in the past. She didn’t have a good life. There was a man in that village who was 

ignorant and incompetent. He only knew how to steal things. That Man didn’t go to school, so he didn’t 

have much ability. Later, when he went down the mountain, he didn’t come back. Everyone thought 

that he was dead.” 

“After a while, that man came back. I don’t know where he got rich. Do you think it’s strange for such a 

person to get rich? He didn’t win the lottery, nor did he pick it up.” 

“Later, he told the other people in the village that he had a way for everyone to make a lot of money, 

and the people in the village believed him. More than a dozen young men, all in their twenties, followed 

him out. They really thought that they could find a good job outside and earn some money back for their 

family. Guess what happened?” 

When he Xiaopeng first heard it, he sighed, not to mention the person involved. 

“It turns out that the so-called way for that man to get rich was to sell these young men to an 

underground organ trafficking organization. Some of them had their kidneys removed, some of them 

had their livers cut off, and then they were beaten until they were disabled, so they went out to beg for 

food.” 

“There were more than ten young men in total. When they went back, there were only a few of them, 

and most of them were disabled.” 



He bumped into Qin Pingjun again. “Say, do you think that Qin Fei did something shameful? How could 

he get money so quickly?” 

As soon as he finished speaking, he heard a clanging sound, as if something had collapsed? 

“What’s that sound?” 

He Xiaopeng turned his head to look at the small foreign building in front of him. It was coming from 

inside, and now they couldn’t care about the things on the ground. Things weren’t things, so they didn’t 

say anything now, anyway, it couldn’t be lost. 

Chapter 2328: whose house is this 

 

Fatty he couldn’t help but walk in first, followed by Qin Pingjun. 

“Why does it sound like glass breaking?” 

Fatty he rubbed his chin and thought. 

It should be like this, there’s nothing wrong with it. 

But why was it glass? Could it be because the thief was targeting them? But there was a protective net 

outside the window, even if they smashed the glass outside, it would be useless. 

They could not enter. 

“Be careful,”Qin Pingjun said to He Xiaopeng. 

“Don’t worry, I can still fight.” 

He Xiaopeng was not worried about himself at all. They were all skilled and ordinary people could not 

get close to them. The children of their families had not only learned martial arts since they were young, 

but they had also served in the army, therefore, it was not a problem for one to fight against two. 

When he entered, he was stunned. 

He pointed at the window. 

Was this a thief? 

Where did this thief come from? How could there be such a stupid thief. 

At this moment, there was a woman standing in front of the window. She was wearing high heels. At 

this moment, she was stepping on a brick and leaning her body forward. What was she doing? was she 

trying to get in, however, even if she really wanted to get in, shouldn’t she first practice a set of bone 

shrinking technique. 

The floor was also littered with glass shards. Thinking about it, it was obvious how the glass was broken. 

It was broken by someone. 



That woman had obviously noticed them. When she saw that they were strangers, she hurriedly jumped 

up from the brick. However, she didn’t know if it was because she was too anxious or because she was 

too nervous, so she didn’t stand properly, she almost smashed into the glass shards. This was a floor full 

of glass. If she didn’t do it right, that face that could still be seen would really be ruined. 

However, fortunately, that woman grabbed the protective railing on the side of the window, so she 

didn’t really fall down. Otherwise, she would have fallen all over the place. Not to mention, if her face 

had hit the ground first.., wouldn’t her face have been disfigured. 

Fatty he also heaved a sigh of relief. It was fortunate that she had not broken it. However, where did this 

thief come from? Moreover, she was a female thief wearing high heels. Wasn’t this thief a little too 

stupid. 

Who would steal from others and wear a pair of high heels. 

Before he could speak, the other party was the one who complained first. 

“Who are you? Who let you into my house?”The woman’s eyes were wide open, as if her high heels 

were still unstable. They swayed as if she was walking on stilts. 

Her house? 

Fatty he turned around and gave Qin Pingjun a strange look. 

“Brother, is this your daughter?” 

Qin Pingjun’s face was extremely dark. He suddenly turned around and strode towards the door. He had 

already guessed where this woman came from. 

She was from the Qin family’s second son’s side. 

Fatty he hurriedly followed her. 

The nurse was still baffled. She didn’t know where this crazy person came from. She glanced at the 

glass-less window that she had smashed and pursed her lips. She thought that there was money inside, 

but in the end, there wasn’t even a fart, it was just an ordinary room. There wasn’t even a single strand 

that needed to be locked. This family was all crazy. They were bold enough to not have anything, but 

they had locked the door so tightly. 

She suddenly thought of something and quickly ran out with difficulty in her high heels. She was also 

following the two baffling people just now. Wasn’t it baffling? 

She didn’t know them, so why did these two people come to her house? 

She followed them and just when she reached the door, she saw a car parked outside. Her eyes couldn’t 

help but light up. This car was very expensive. It was many times more expensive than Qin Fei’s car, qin 

Fei’s car was only a few hundred thousand yuan, but this car was at least a few million yuan. Also, who 

was driving this car? How did it end up at the entrance? And it was a rich man. 



His car, which Qin Fei cherished, was left outside the village. He was afraid that if he drove it in, he 

would bump into something. The owner of this car was really big-hearted. He was not afraid that the 

village would not be easy to walk in. He would dirty the car and scratch it. 

She hurriedly ran over again. At this moment, she saw that the two people from earlier had come over 

again. They had even brought a middle-aged man and woman. They also ignored her and directly went 

in. The Nurse’s face immediately pulled up, although these two men were quite good-looking, how 

could they casually enter other people’s homes? Moreover, they swaggered in and out in front of her, 

the owner. 

Who Are You? She pulled down her face and felt extremely angry. In this world, was there still any law. 

Uncle Qin turned around. When he saw this woman who dressed herself up like a fairy, how could he be 

happy? He had just entered. Furthermore, when he saw that his originally clean house had become like 

this, there were already people who wanted to die. 

He originally thought that the sea was just joking. In the end, his second brother’s family really dared to 

turn his entire home into something. It was like a pig’s nest, on the white walls.., he didn’t know how 

many footprints he had left. The newly bought sofa was also filled with things. The kitchen was even 

dirtier. The cabinet used to be very clean, but now it was covered in a layer of dust, it was black and oily. 

There was no need to say anything else. This was not a home, it was just a pile. Fortunately, this place 

was big enough. If it was really in the city, then the house that was dozens of square meters would have 

really become a pig’s nest, there was nowhere to go. 

The rubbish in the room was piled up in the corner. Because it was summer, a few flies could be seen 

falling from the top, buzzing around. 

The place outside was where the rubbish was thrown. Could they just throw it away casually? Was it to 

attract flies? 

What kind of mess had the second brother’s family made in this house? 

Uncle Qin groped his body for a long time before he finally came up with a bunch of keys to give to 

Auntie Qin, who was also standing there in a daze. First, open the door, then open the door of our house 

and let little he’s handsome son have a good rest, there’s no hurry, we’ll settle this slowly. 

Auntie Qin was also so angry that her face turned green. She went back to her own house, and someone 

pointed at their noses and asked, “Who are they? This is her house, it’s her house.”. 

It’s not good to live in my own house, is there any justice in this? 

Auntie Qin directly took the keys and knocked on the door, and the door card was opened with a sound. 

The nurse was also shocked. She didn’t know why, but she was also a little nervous. Who were these 

people? How could there be a key to this room? Wasn’t this room locked all day long? 

She was still thinking that the key was in Qin Fei’s mother’s hands. After all, with Qin Fei’s stingy 

personality, these good things were naturally in her hands. However, after thinking for a long time, she 

still couldn’t enter the door. 

Chapter 2329: was thrown away 



 

Finally, she thought of smashing the glass. She wanted to see what was inside. They were not at home 

today. She did not know where Qin Fei had gone, but she had also ordered a new piece of glass. After 

smashing it.., she could just install the glass again. Anyway, no one knew. She only needed to know if 

there was money in this house. It would be best if there was a house full of money. and with so much 

money.., it didn’t matter even if she couldn’t get her hands on it now. 

Anyway, one day, it would still be in her hands. 

However, when she smashed open the glass, she was very disappointed. There was no money in it. It 

was just an ordinary house. And now, a group of people had entered her house with the key that she 

couldn’t open the door no matter what, she still opened the door. 

She was still angry in her heart when she heard Aunt Qin’s scolding in the room. 

“Who is so wicked? He broke the glass. Isn’t this immoral? He even broke the glass?” 

Fatty he was very straightforward. He stretched out his finger and pointed at the nurse. 

“Auntie, it was her who broke the glass. I saw it with my own eyes.” 

Auntie Qin was also furious. She was already uncomfortable with the state of the house and was filled 

with anger. When she entered again, she saw that her house was still filled with broken glass shards, 

what if she couldn’t clean it up and stabbed someone? 

She walked out angrily. When she saw the nurse that fatty he was pointing at, she immediately 

understood something? 

“You were the one who smashed the glass in my house?” 

“What do you mean your house?”The nurse could not stand hearing those words. “This is clearly my 

house. How did it become your house?” 

Auntie Qin had never seen such a shameless woman who would lie through her teeth. 

Qin Pingjun and the rest were not easy to deal with, but Auntie Qin would not give any face to others. 

She immediately strode over and pushed the nurse valiantly out. 

“What are you doing?” 

The nurse screamed 

“What are you doing?” 

Aunt Qin wanted to kick her out. “Get out of my house.” 

“I am my house. I Am Qin Fei’s wife. This is the Qin family’s house. What right do you have to come in? 

What right do you have to let me out? You Bandits...” 

The Nurse’s voice became even more shrill. “This is our Qin family.” 

Aunt Qin unceremoniously pushed the nurse to the door and slammed it shut with a bang. 



Uncle Qin was so angry that his face had turned green. 

“Lock the door. I want to see how the second brother’s family will explain it to me later.” 

Aunt Qin immediately locked the door. However, when she saw the mess inside, other than anger, she 

felt heartache. How did this perfectly fine house become like this? When they left, she had even cleaned 

it properly. She thought that once she came back.., she would be able to live with just a little cleaning. 

However, now that it was like this, she felt that it was impossible to live in it. This entire place was like a 

pig’s nest, especially in the kitchen. She felt disgusted just by looking at it, not to mention that she had 

to cook in it and eat it into her stomach.., 80% of the pots and pans inside could also be thrown away. 

The nurse was still screaming outside, saying that they were robbers. How could they rob someone’s 

house in broad daylight. 

Everyone in the village shook their heads when they heard this. However, everyone was not rejoicing in 

their misfortune. Compared to the Qin family, Uncle Qin was obviously more popular. 

Qin Pingjun had always been very good to his villagers. If anyone’s family had a problem, he would help 

them out. Moreover, his parents lived here, therefore, he wanted his neighbors to take care of him. On 

one hand, when he was in school, his family’s conditions were not good, and it was the villagers who 

helped him. Back then, they did not have enough money to pay for his school fees, so it was the villagers 

who helped him, you gave me 10 yuan, and I gave you 100 yuan. The next year, Qin Yushi worked, so her 

family’s life was better. At the very least, his school fees were settled. Qin Yushi’s salary back then.., 

wasn’t it all used to pay for his tuition fees and living expenses? Sometimes, one had to say that people 

were like this. You treated me well back then, and I will repay you twice in the future. You treated me 

badly, so why should I treat you well? 

However, Qin Pingjun remembered the kindness of the people in the village. His gratitude was all empty. 

What he remembered was just what he should do. He might as well give them something more 

substantial. Other than returning money to the people who had helped him before.., he gave them red 

packets worth over a thousand yuan. 

He also gave a lot of gifts to the village chief. Of course, these gifts were not given for free. 

Uncle Qin’s reputation in the village was very high now. Compared to that Qin Lao er, who had always 

been a penny a penny, no, it was not a penny. Of course, everyone liked a good old man like Uncle Qin. 

And now, it seemed that everyone had smelled something. Didn’t second brother Qin say that boss Qin 

wouldn’t be coming back? But now, not only did he come back, but he also threw out Qin Fei’s wife. It 

seemed that there was quite a bit of intrigue involved. 

The nurse only had one piece of clothing on her, and there was nothing else. Her cell phone, Wallet, 

money, and card were all in the house. who could tell her what was going on? How could she be fine.., 

she could be kicked out of her own house. Where did this robber come from? Even if she wanted to call 

the police, she couldn’t do it now. How could she go to the police? Did she have to rely on her own two 

legs? 

She wanted to ask the people in the village for help, but in the past, she looked down on the people in 

the village, and the consequences of talking to the people in the village came out. No one told her, and 



no one took the initiative to help her. Even if she wanted to take the initiative to say something.., the 

people were also far away from her, as if there were some bacteria on her body. 

She knocked on the door for a while more, but no matter how she knocked, no matter how much she 

sold, the door never opened. 

She turned around and was about to leave, but the door behind her opened. She hurriedly turned her 

face away, but as a result, a lot of things were smashed on the ground, and they were thrown 

everywhere. 

“You guys...” 

The nurse was so angry that her entire body was trembling. She was so angry that the hair on her head 

seemed to be prickling. 

The things that were thrown on the floor were not other things, but the things that were in her room. 

Her clothes, her skincare products, and the things on her bed were all thrown out. 

After a while, the door opened again. Aunt Qin was expressionless and threw out a bunch of things. 

These were the things that belonged to the second son of the Qin family, such as blankets, pillows, and 

even the pots and pans that they used. 

After Aunt Qin threw them out, she slammed the door hard. There were a few new blankets in her 

closet, but none of them had been used before. Fortunately, the room was locked from the inside when 

they went out. Otherwise.., they could forget about staying here. 

Chapter 2330: brother, What did you do 

 

Aunt Qin opened the refrigerator, but the moment she opened it, she was so angry that she wanted to 

smash it. 

When fatty he came out and saw the things in the refrigerator, he swallowed the words he wanted to 

say, “I’m hungry.”. 

He wasn’t hungry anymore, and he didn’t want to eat anymore. 

As for the pile of things in the refrigerator, he didn’t know what they were. There was also that sour and 

smelly smell. He really didn’t need to eat for a few days. He had never seen anyone who could put things 

in the fridge and even let them smell. How weird was that. 

Aunt Qin quickly closed the fridge. 

“Little Fatty, why don’t you go outside and eat? There’s not even a pot or bowl at home.”There was 

originally still some at home. Unfortunately, it was used badly by second brother’s family, so she threw 

it out in a fit of anger just now. There was nothing in the kitchen and it was very dirty. They were still 

cleaning up. If they wanted to eat.., they might not have anything to eat today. 

“Aunty, brother Jun and I will go out and buy some.” 



Fatty he was still smiling. He quickly went back and pulled Qin Pingjun out. There were still many things 

to buy. They were going to stay here for a long time. Let’s not talk about other things first. 

He wanted to buy this pot and other things. He liked to eat the food that was made at home. He bought 

too much from outside and did not want to eat anymore. The food that was made at home was better. 

Even if they gave him pickles.., he wouldn’t mind it. 

When they came out. The nurse was still standing at the door. When she saw them, her eyes almost 

popped out. 

He Xiaopeng and Qin Pingjun didn’t even look at her. They closed the door and went to the car parked 

outside. 

Outside, he Xiaopeng could hear Qin Pingjun greeting the villagers. 

“Hey, Junzi, you’re back?” 

“Yeah, send my parents back.” 

“Aren’t your parents going to the city and not coming back? This house was given to your second uncle.” 

“It’s nothing. My parents are just not feeling well. They went over to have a check-up. They like to live in 

the village. There are old neighbors like you who have lived together for a lifetime in the village. They 

can’t bear to leave.” 

“Yeah, our village is so good. Your parents are here. Don’t worry, we are taking care of them.” 

“Besides, your parents are really good people...” 

The nurse couldn’t help but be shocked when she heard these words. 

She raised her face. She couldn’t believe what she had heard. 

The people who went in just now were Lu Qin’s first uncle’s family. Was it the first uncle who was in 

charge of Qin Fei’s family business in Hai City? What did he mean by giving the house to second uncle? 

Wasn’t this House Qin Fei’s? How did it become his uncle’s? 

And now, she had a very bad feeling in her heart. It was as if she smelled that she had been cheated. 

Qin Pingjun spoke with Murakami for a very long time before driving out. They first went to the 

supermarket and prepared all the pots, bowls, seasonings, rice, oil, and other things. Then, they bought 

some other things, they bought some rice and rushed home. They had never eaten before. If they took 

the food back and prepared it well, who knew how long it would take? They didn’t want to starve to 

death. 

“What did your cousin Do?”He Xiaopang was eating a ham sausage. He wasn’t that picky. He had already 

said that pickled vegetables could be eaten, let alone ham soup, at the very least, salted vegetables 

were vegetarian, and this one was meat. 

He also did not understand. How could a fool who had nothing, knew nothing, and had no ability 

suddenly have hundreds of thousands of yuan? It might not be just that. 



A house, a hundred thousand yuan betrothal gift, and two cars. It should be around a million yuan. 

“I don’t know.”Qin Pingjun was not familiar with Qin Fei. “He’s just an idiot who doesn’t know anything. 

He was ranked last in his exams since he was young. He really doesn’t have much ability and is lazy.” 

“Maybe he won the lottery?” 

Qin Jun could only explain it this way. Either he picked up some money on the way, or what else could it 

be? 

“It’s possible.”He Xiaopeng took another bite of the ham sausage. He was really hungry. There was still a 

pile of food in the car, so he could eat it when he got back. 

“I told you to eat some just now, but you insisted on not eating?” 

Qin Pingjun was speechless at He Xiaopeng’s character of starving to death. was he still the big boss 

behind Linlang? Where did this child come from? 

“It’s no fun to eat alone, and it’s not polite.”Anyway, he Xiaopeng would never eat alone. He wanted to 

eat together with everyone. Otherwise, everyone would be hungry. 

He Xiaopeng finished eating a ham sausage and fell asleep. He did not know how long it took for the car 

to reach the village. When the car stopped, he heard a clanging sound from outside. 

“Is it an earthquake?” 

Little Fatty he hurriedly sat up and looked around with cold sweat on his forehead. 

Qin Pingjun had already opened the car door and walked out. Little Fatty he hurriedly followed. His 

clothes were still half wet. He was really scared. 

As soon as he came out, he heard a clanging sound coming from the innermost part of the house, as if 

something had been smashed. And outside the small foreign house that the Qin family had built, there 

was already a group of villagers surrounding it, these villagers all had a bad look on their faces. In a short 

while, it seemed that there were some young and strong young men running over with hoes, wooden 

sticks, and kitchen knives in their hands, there were also people holding rolling pins with their own 

houses. 

What was going on? 

He Xiaopeng wiped the cold sweat off his head and did not care about what was going on here. He 

hurriedly ran out as he was afraid that Qin Pingjun would be at a disadvantage. If it was a fight, at least 

he could still fight. 

After he opened the door and entered, the situation inside was so twisted that even his many years of 

good rest and recuperation were distorted. 

Everything inside was smashed. The leather sofa was also scratched, and the floor was covered with 

paint. There was even a sign on the wall that said debt must be paid, and murder must be paid. 

Uncle Qin was so angry that his face turned pale. Aunt Qin stood next to Uncle Qin. The two of them 

clearly had not experienced such a thing and were scared silly. 



There was also an aggrieved middle-aged man, a middle-aged woman with pointy little eyes, a middle-

aged woman with pointy lips and monkey cheeks, and a young man dressed like a dog. Of course, there 

was also a woman who smashed windows. 

Furthermore, it was him and Qin Pingjun. 

The few people in front of him in the past were obviously people with ill intentions. 

All of them were fierce-looking and fierce-looking. There was even a pile of cigarette butts on the 

ground. They were obviously members of the underworld. However, fatty he bumped Qin Pingjun’s 

shoulder strangely. 

“Brother, what did you do?” 

 


